#### STATE OF CONNECTICUT

### DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER PROTECTION

## LIQUOR CONTROL DIVISION

# **MINUTES**

MEETING PLACE: Commission Meeting Room – Room 124

MEETING DATE: November 15, 2016 – 8:37 a.m.

MEMBERS PRESENT: Angelo J. Faenza, Liquor Control Commissioner

David A. Scribner, Liquor Control Commissioner

STAFF PRESENT: John Suchy, Director of Liquor Control

Caitlin Anderson, Staff Attorney

Tanya Washington, Paralegal Specialist

Richard Mindek, License and Applications Analyst

Mary Riddick, Secretary 2

PUBLIC PRESENT: None

#### **APPROVAL OF MINUTES:**

1. The Commission approves the minutes from the 11/10/16 Liquor Commission meeting.

### **PROVISIONAL PERMITS:**

1. FORTIER, DAVID S. – LCA.7884 Score Board Bar & Grill, Waterbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the provisional liquor permit upon receipt of stipulated agreement for provisional, copy of CT sales and use tax permit. Additional requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of the premises taken from a position directly across the street or highway showing the trade name sign and 8x10 photos of the completed and furnished entire interior. The Commission approves request allowing wholesalers to extend credit while operating with provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes November 15, 2016 Page 2 of 3

## FINAL PERMITS:

2. LEDUC, KAYLA M. - LSB.937

Soundview Brewing Company, LLC, Old Lyme, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit.

- **3. CHEN, YU LRW.5225** Koi Sushi, East Haven, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse patio.
- **4. KUMAR, SANJIV LRW-5273** Burgerfi, Manchester, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse no bar.
- **5. KUMAR, SANJIV LRW-5274** Burgerfi, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Endorse no bar.
- **6. VATICI, MIRASH, LRW.5284** La Familia Pizza, Brookfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Final requirements: 8x10 of lockable cage used as lockable storage, publication notice. Endorse no bar.
- **7. MCDONALD, JAMES C. LCA.7810** Bears Smokehouse BBQ, Hartford, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Final requirements: final interior photos. Endorse service bar.
- 8. WINKLEVOSS, HOWARD E. LCA.7880

The Boathouse at Saugatuck, Westport, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Final requirements: completed publication notice. Endorse patio.

- **9. PERSOHN, BRUCE M. LGB.15228**Aldi, Torrington, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Final requirements: copy of deed, copy of CT sales and use tax permit and complete publication notice issue after 12/06/2016.
- **10. TAMANG, NIR M. LIP.15420** Storrs Wine and Spirits 2, Mansfield, CT The Commission approves the issuance of the final permit. Final requirements: 8x10 photo of the exterior of premise with trade name sign.

#### PROVISIONAL PERMIT EXTENSIONS:

- **11. PATEL, HETAL R. LIP.14589** Village Liquor, Meriden, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **12. SHERIDAN, ROBERT H. LRW.5244** Palmieri's Slice Shop, Niantic, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

Liquor Control Minutes November 15, 2016 Page 3 of 3

#### 13. HARDY, DAVID S. – LIP.15382

Val's Fine Wine & Liquors of Glenville LLC, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

- **14. QUADIR, FIRYAD J. LGB.15216** Sunshine Deli Kitchen, Bridgeport, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **15. Gartland, Charles T. LCA.7866** Good Time Charlies Café, Danbury, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **16. SKLAR, CRAIG H. LCA.7852** The Beer Collective, New Haven, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **17. PATEL, SWEETA LGB.15212** Sunrise Convenience Store, Simsbury, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.
- **18. GODINEZ, ADOLFO J. LIR.19518** Zapata Mexican Restaurant, Norwalk, CT The Commission approves the request to extend the provisional permit.

#### OTHER:

- **19. HARRIS, JONATHAN LIR.17861** White Horse Pub, Washington, CT The Commission approves the request to endorse the permit with a permanent patio.
- **20. MARAS, AHMET LRW.5151** Village Pizza & Grille, Niantic, CT The Commission approves the transfer of interest for AP Food & Beverage LLC, which will now consist of Pasa Oksuz holding 90% interest and Nejla Oksuz holding 10% interest in the current backer.

Adjourned at 9:02 a.m.

Respectfully Submitted, John Suchy Director of Liquor Control mer